

Morgan Kei-Anneken Hall

I am an exceptionally talented designer and creative individual with 10 years of experience in visual communication and design. A well-rounded and highly skilled writer, photographer, videographer and graphic designer seeking creative position in a fast-growing agency, to deliver high quality projects based on current trends and design standards.

Areas of Expertise

- Art and Design
- Digital Graphics
- Event Design
- Branding and Logo Design
- Communication
- Web Design
- Design for Advertisements

Employment History

FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Morgan Anneken Creative | 2019 - Present

Creates original logo designs for use on social media profiles, merchandise and multimedia productions.

UI design mockups for e-commerce websites utilizing Adobe Photoshop.

Creates hand drawn, custom fashion illustrations and graphite portraits.

MASS COMMUNICATION SPECIALIST

United States Navy | 2016 - 2021

Developed print publications and multimedia content including videos, still images, digital graphics, news and feature stories, blogs and press releases in accordance with A.P. Style Guide, DoD Style Guide and Navy Style Guide.

Identified communication issues and formulated solutions based on research. Advised and prepared unit commanders for press conferences.

GRAPHIC DESIGNER



Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Adobe Lightroom & Camera RAW
- Digital photography/videography
- Sketching & Illustration
- Basic HTML/CSS & FTP

Education History

PLATT COLLEGE SAN DIEGO

BS Media Arts | Dec. 2022 AS Graphic Design | Nov. 2021

Graphic design for print, web & social media platforms.

FASHION INSTITUTE OF DESIGN & MERCHANDISING

AA Fashion Design | June 2013

Photoshop & Illustrator for Fashion Sketching & Technical/Pattern Design.

Volunteer Experience

TRIPLE B ADVENTURES

Director of Digital Media & Marketing | June 2020-June 2021

Created branding materials, event signage, as well as print and digital advertising for monthly events and fundraisers.

Managed and created social media event pages and sign-up links.



(808) 285-2942



morgan@morganannekendesign.com



behance.net/morgananneken